
Civic Offices 

Merrial Street 

Newcastle-under-Lyme 

Staffordshire 

ST5 2AG 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Contacting the Council: 

Switchboard 01782 717717  .  Fax 01782 711032  .  DX 20959  .  Text 07800 140048  

E-mail webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk  .  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

 

Britain in Bloom:  

National Winner 2005 

Silver Gilt Medal 2009  

Regional Winner 

2003, 2004, 2008,  

2009, 2010 

Gold Award Winner  

2002 - 2010 

 
 

 

Date of meeting 
 

Tuesday, 31st October, 2023  

Time 
 

6.30 pm  

Venue 
 

Astley Room - Castle  

Contact Geoff Durham 
 

   
  

 
 
 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1– OPEN AGENDA 

 
1 APOLOGIES    

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda. 
 

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 3 - 4) 

 To consider the minutes of the previous meeting. 
 

4 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 5 - 6) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party. 
 

5 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 7 - 20) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

6 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND    

 To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer. 
 

7 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors Johnson (Chair), Barker MBE (Vice-Chair), Panter, Lawley and Reece 

 
Outside Representatives: Roberts, Berrisford, Broome, Fisher, Roberts, McPhee, Mrozicki, 

Public Document Pack



Heath-Pedley and Jarret 
 

The appropriate Parish Council representative(s) and Ward Members 
 
‘Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training / development  requirements from the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Committee Clerk at the close of the meeting’ 

 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Appendix 9, Section 4 of Constitution) 

 
 The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees.  The 

named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-  
 

 Mrs. G. Burnett 

 T. Kearon 

 B. Panter 

 S. White 

 
 If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend in your place 

you need to: 
 

 Identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on your behalf 

 Notify the Chairman of the Committee (at least 24 hours before the meeting is due to take 
place) NB Only 2 Substitutes per political group are allowed for each meeting and your 
Chairman will advise you on whether that number has been reached 



  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 05/09/23 

  
1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

Tuesday, 5th September, 2023 
Time of Commencement: 6.30 pm 

 
View the agenda here 

 
 
Present: Councillor Trevor Johnson (Chair) 
 
Councillors: Barker MBE 

 
Reece 
 

 
 

 
Apologies: Councillor(s) Panter and Lawley 

Dr C Wakeling, A McFee, C Jarret and A Berrisford 
 
Officers: Louise Wallace Urban Design/Conservation Officer 
 
Also in attendance: Mr David Broome  
 Dr Sukey Venables Fisher  
 Parish Councillor Chrissy 

Mrozicki 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES  

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no declarations of interest stated. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 8th August 2023 be 

agreed as true and accurate record. 
 

4. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  
 
Resolved: That the report on the decision on applications previously considered 

by this Working Party be received. 
 

5. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  
 
Resolved:           That the following observations be made on the applications: 
 
53 Ironmarket, Newcastle 23/00635/FUL 
 
There were no objections. The group fully supported the scheme. It was suggested 
that a better colour for the windows and doors would not be to match the existing 
grey but to have an off-white as shown in the applications documents. 
 
Betley Court, Main Road, Betley  23/00668/FUL & 23/00660/LBC 
 
There were no objections to the application. 
 
39 Ironmarket, Newcastle  23/00479/FUL  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3

https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=3941&Ver=4


  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 05/09/23 

  
2 

 
Whilst the group supported both the reuse of a redundant ground floor as well as the 
investment, this shop front detail was not considered an appropriate move forwards. 
It ignored the context of the existing building and the conservation area, being in 
close proximity to high quality buildings and traditional shop fronts nearby.  The new 
arrangement would remove the projecting window and create a stepped access. The 
design of the doorway was nondescript and the windows were styled for the bar 
theme. The group was unsure of the theme and some thought it had the appearance 
of a pop up temporary Christmas market.  Whilst some alterations had been 
detrimental to this façade over the years, it still had a distinctive attractive 
appearance and this design would further destroy this. The waney edge looked rough 
and it was noted that the Congleton shop front had a straight edge. 
 

6. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
 
There were no applications for the Conservation and Heritage Fund. 
 

7. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was no Urgent Business. 
 
 

Councillor Trevor Johnson 
Chair 

 
 

Meeting concluded at 7.30 pm 
 

Page 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

DECISIONSOF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH 
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

 
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column. 
 

Reference Location and 
Applicant 

Development Working Party Comments - summary Planning Decision 

23/00591/FUL Betley Post Office, 
Main Road, Betley 

Retrospective application 
for timber structure 

Considered a pointless structure with no 
purpose.  Some felt it was slightly harmful 
to the setting of the LB and to the 
conservation area and general 
streetscene due to its prominent nature.   
Others felt overall it wasn’t harmful to the 
heritage assets.  General consensus was 
it should only be given a temporary 
permission. 

Permission granted by delegated 
powers on 8 September 2023 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/22/00591/FUL 
 
 
 

23/00635/FUL 53 Ironmarket, 
Newcastle 

Mixed use facility for 
Keele University providing 
eatery, student learning, 
study spaces and 
business enterprise hub 

No objections and fully support the 
scheme.  Group suggest that a better 
colour for the windows and doors would 
not be to match the existing grey but to 
have an off-white as shown in the 
applications documents. 

Permission granted by delegated 
powers on 15 September 2023 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00635/FUL 
 

23/00668/FUL & 
23/00669/LBC 

Betley Court, Main 
Road, Betley 

Phase two of 
reinstatement of 
apartments following the 
fire in 2019 

No objections Permission granted by delegated 
powers on 5 October 2023 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00668/FUL 

 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00591/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00591/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00591/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00635/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00635/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00635/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00668/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00668/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00668/FUL


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

  
CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 

  

Reference Location  Development Remarks Link 

23/00799/LBC 181 Holloway Lane, Aston Internal alterations including wall 
panelling to bedroom and living room 
and glazed frame to front door 

Affecting Grade II listed 
farmhouse 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00799/LBC 
 

23/00806/FUL & 
23/00807/LBC 

Town House Farm, Alsager 
Road, Audley 

Retention of works to existing 
farmhouse, attached greenhouse and 
demolition and rebuilding of labourers 
cottage including new windows to 
frontage. 

Affecting Grade II Listed 
Building  

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00807/LBC 
 
 

23/00790/FUL The Old Swan, Swan Bank, 
Madeley Heath 

Proposed catering trailer Affecting a building on the 
Register of Locally Important 
Buildings 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00790/FUL 
 
 

23/00698/LBC & 
23/00567/FUL 

Butterton Grange Farm 
Butterton Grange, Trentham 
Road 

Change of use of traditional farm 
buildings to 7 residential units including 
demolition of modern farm buildings 

Affecting Grade II* curtilage 
listed barns and affecting the 
setting of Grade II* Listed 
Farmhouse 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00567/FUL 
 

23/00733/FUL 58 High Street, Newcastle Proposed replacement shopfront doors 
with amendments to shopfront 
windows and installation of 8 AC 
condenser units to rear elevation 

Within Newcastle Town Centre 
Conservation Area. 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00733/FUL 
 

23/00777/FUL St Marys C of E Primary School, 
Church Lane, Mucklestone 

Extensions to provide classroom, 
entrance lobby, new entrance ramp 
and steps and new fencing 

Within Mucklestone 
Conservation Area and 
adjacent to listed church and 
churchyard. 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00777/FUL 
 

 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00799/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00799/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00799/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00807/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00807/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00807/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00790/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00790/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00790/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00567/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00567/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00567/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00733/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00733/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00733/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00777/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00777/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00777/FUL


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Farm
Fieldfare

183

Three Ways

Slurry Bed

Track

Track

Stables

Solar Panels

West View

182

202

184

187

Meadowview

Aston

LANE

20
1

192

LB

The Lea

Manor

124.3m
124.7m

128.3m

The Oaks

Aston

4
130.3m

Greenways

Rowans

Fox
Hollow

134.0m

Yew Tree Farm

Merravay

141.2m

Aston Lodge

Brookside

Aston

GP

Foxgates

4

Pond

181

HOLLOWAY

Hall

189

Aston

Farm

186

Well

375400.000000

375400.000000

375500.000000

375500.000000

375600.000000

375600.000000

375700.000000

375700.000000

375800.000000

375800.000000

340
800

.00
00

00

340
800

.00
00

00

340
900

.00
00

00

340
900

.00
00

00

341
000

.00
00

00

341
000

.00
00

00

341
100

.00
00

00

341
100

.00
00

00

341
200

.00
00

00

341
200

.00
00

00

341
300

.00
00

00

341
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00799/FUL
181 Holloway Lane, Aston, 
Market Drayton, TF9 4JF

Newcastle Borough Council 1:3,000¯
Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



The Haven

Rosedale

Brooklands

Greenbank

Play Area

Community Centre

Recreation Ground

Path (um)

Pond

Corner

39

Waterfall

Pear Tree Farm

Plas Newydd

121.2m

Pond

Brookland Terrace

119.8m

125.8m

Cottage

Pond

2

Brook Croft

Av
on

da
le

House

Elv
era

Sundawn

West View

19

113.7m

23

29

22

Adult Centre

1

Glenwood

Silo

Sunset-View

Townhouse

3

Cottages

Track

Cuillin Hills

26

FB

ALSAGER ROAD

125.8m

49

4

59

Allotment Gardens

Hawthorne Dale

NURSERY GARDENS

1

4

379500.000000

379500.000000

379600.000000

379600.000000

379700.000000

379700.000000

379800.000000

379800.000000

351
100

.00
00

00

351
100

.00
00

00

351
200

.00
00

00

351
200

.00
00

00

351
300

.00
00

00

351
300

.00
00

00

351
400

.00
00

00

351
400

.00
00

00

351
500

.00
00

00

351
500

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00806/FUL & 23/00807/LBC
Town House Farm
Alsager Road
Audley

Newcastle Borough Council 1:2,500¯
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Brooklands

Emmerdale

The Nook

School

Meadows
Primary

Pond

10RavenbrookCovert

Gordon

19

The

52

110.0m

Fields

29

Glenside

La Mesa

Sunora

(PH)

Little

One

CREWE ROAD

Knoll

Kadune

LB

Me
ad

ow

Alandale

High

Swan Cottage

NEWCASTLE ROAD

Ar
ch

wa
y

Hill

Toretin

Me
re

va
le

Acres
Nous

The

CrestHouse

Chez
El Sub Sta

Gables

110.2m

High

Co-op

SWAN BANK

The

War Memorial

View Fields

Ho
us

e

Old Swan

First

109.2m

9

L'Tacq

24

Leondale

Stonelea

House

Roberta

Deva

64
Lynwood

The Bungalow

Low Hill

Ho
us

e

54

A531

26

Teac Scoile

378200.000000

378200.000000

378300.000000

378300.000000

345
600

.00
00

00

345
600

.00
00

00

345
700

.00
00

00

345
700

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00790/FUL 
The Old Swan
Swan Bank
Madeley Heath

Newcastle Borough Council 1:1,250¯
Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



A 5182

Tollgate

Well

161.1m

Grange Cottages

1.22m RH

ETL

CF

1.22m FF1.22m RH

CP & ED Bdy

Butterton Grange

TRENTHAM ROAD

Pond

151.4m

Grange Wood

152.4m

Well

MP

A 5182

ETL

House

156.6m

160.9m

Farm

PondTRENTHAM ROAD

Track

384000.000000

384000.000000

384100.000000

384100.000000

384200.000000

384200.000000

384300.000000

384300.000000

384400.000000

384400.000000

341
800

.00
00

00

341
800

.00
00

00

341
900

.00
00

00

341
900

.00
00

00

342
000

.00
00

00

342
000

.00
00

00

342
100

.00
00

00

342
100

.00
00

00

342
200

.00
00

00

342
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00698/LBC & 23/00567/FUL
Butterton Grange Farm
Butterton Grange
Trentham Road

Newcastle Borough Council 1:2,500¯
Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



6769

El Sub Stas

STREET

MARKET LANE

73

1a

SCARLETT STREET

65

HIGH STREET

1

PH

1

HICK

(remains of)
Cross

The Met

Cheapside

9 11

1817

15 17
45

68
66

64

48 
46

47

3 5

Posts

War Meml

TCBs

TCBs

Risin
g Bollar

ds

3

Keele House

58

56
57

58

5

House
Morston

19

35

7

16

20

5

55

49

10

13
12a

22

6

55a

57

5

19

133.4m

PCs

36

37 to 41

20

4

28

59

CHURCH STREET

14

8
944

24

40

33

8

4

1

Bank

50

PH

61

Place

12

Work
s

8 to
 14

York

PH

9 to 12

130.2m

13

51

1

43

34

51

Bank
11

7

Guildhall

THE MIDWAY

4

Multistorey Car Park

2

Roebuck Shopping Centre

76

10

60

74

82 t
o 86

49

126.5m

62

3
88

59

96

63

92

14

LOWER STREET

(site of)

8
1

70

Guildhall

116.8m

Bank

Depot

FR
IARS' STREET

Lancaster Building

Cinema

El Sub Sta

PE
PP

ER
 ST

REE
T

3

PH

6
HIGH STREET

IRONMARKET

Lad Lane

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

345
900

.00
00

00

345
900

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00733/FUL
58 High Street
Newcastle

Newcastle Borough Council 1:1,250¯
Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Pond

Old Cart House

Track

3

St Mary's

Primary School
C of E (A)

1 t
o 2

LB

145.7m

Church

GP

Farm
Studley

147.2m

School House

Pond

Russett

Mucklestone

Old Rectory

145.7m

SD

Lodge

36

134.1m

Old Rectory

TCB

The Old

Church Farm

Pond

37
Cemetery

44

St Mary's

35

40

MP

4

Cottage

149.0m

1Rectory Mews

The Lawn

EC
CL

ES
HA

LL
 R

OA
D

1

Valley
Gardens

2

Farm
Rectory

372300.000000

372300.000000

372400.000000

372400.000000

372500.000000

372500.000000

372600.000000

372600.000000

372700.000000

372700.000000

337
100

.00
00

00

337
100

.00
00

00

337
200

.00
00

00

337
200

.00
00

00

337
300

.00
00

00

337
300

.00
00

00

337
400

.00
00

00

337
400

.00
00

00

337
500

.00
00

00

337
500

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00777/FUL
St Marys C of E Primary School,
Church Lane, Mucklestone

Newcastle Borough Council 1:2,500¯
Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	4 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS
	5 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	23.799.FUL 181 Holloway Lane
	23.806.FUL 23.807.LBC Town House Farm
	23.790.FUL The Old Swan Madeley Heath
	23.698.LBC 23.567.FUL Butterton Grange Farm
	23.733.FUL 58 High Street Newcastle
	23.777.FUL St Marys CofE Primary School


